
SOUTHAMPTON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 
CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 

(Constituted under Section 35 of the Civil Aviation Act 1982) 
 
 

Laura Johnston 
Honorary Secretary to the Committee 

Eastleigh House 
Upper Market Street 

Eastleigh 
Hampshire SO50 9YN 

Telephone: 02380 688000 
Fax No: 02380 688122 

 
DATE: Thursday, 16 June 2022 

 
 
 

AIRPORT CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 
Friday, 24 June 2022  

Microsoft Teams Meeting 
AGENDA 

 
Prior to the start of the meeting there will be a short session (maximum 15 
minutes in total) giving the opportunity to relevant organisations, whose 
interests are not formally represented by a committee member, to speak.  
Those wishing to participate should telephone the above number in 
advance of the meeting to book a place. 

This meeting will be recorded. 
 

 
 

1.   Apologies for absence  
 

2.   Minutes (Pages 3 - 6) 
 
To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 24 February 2022. 
 

3.   Review of Constitution and Membership (Pages 7 - 16) 
 
The Committee will be asked to consider revisions to the Committee membership 
and resulting changes to the Committee’s Constitution.  Any revisions are shown 
in italic or italic bold text. 
 

4.   Code of Conduct (Pages 17 - 20) 
 
The Committee are reminded of the Code of Conduct for meetings (attached) and 
are asked to agree to abide by its principles. 
 

5.   Operation Director's Report (Verbal Report) 
 

6.   Airspace Change (Verbal Report) 
 

7.   Noise (Verbal Report) 
 

8.   Environment/Sustainability Update (Verbal Report) 
 

9.   Runway Application Planning Update (Verbal Report) 
 

1



 

10.   Accessibility Forum (Pages 21 - 22) 
 

11.   Technical Working Group feedback (Pages 23 - 24) 
 

12.   Appointment of Chair for 2022/23 (Pages 25 - 28) 
 
The candidates for Chair have submitted statements (attached) to support their 
applications.  A recorded vote will be taken. 
 

13.   Appointment of Vice Chair for 2022/23 (Pages 29 - 32) 
 
The candidates for Vice Chair have submitted statements (attached) to support 
their applications.  Councillor John Savage wishes to be considered for Vice Chair 
should he not be successful in securing the Chair.   A recorded vote will be taken. 
 

14.   Appointment of Honorary Secretary for 2022/23  
 
The Committee will be asked to approve the appointment of Laura Johnston as 
Honorary Secretary for 2022/23. 
 

15.   Date and time of next meeting  
 
The next meeting will take place on Friday 7 October 2022 via Microsoft Teams. 
 

 
 

Staff Contacts: Nikki Dunne, Democratic Services Officer, 02380 688298 
Email:nikki.dunne@eastleigh.gov.uk 
 

  

2



1 

SOUTHAMPTON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT CONSULTATIVE 
COMMITTEE 

 
Friday, 4 February 2022  (2:03 pm – 3:52 pm) 

 
Councillor David Airey  (Chairman) 
Councillor Janice Asman  (Vice-Chair) 
Laura Johnston  (Hon Secretary) 
 
Members Present: 
 
Councillor Spiros Vassiliou Southampton City Council 
Councillor Derek Mellor Hampshire County Council 
Councillor Wayne Irish Hampshire County Council 
Councillor Martin Hatley Test Valley Borough Council 
Councillor Martin Tod Winchester City Council 
Councillor Tony Bronk Winchester City Council 
Councillor Anne Winstanley Bishopstoke Parish Council 
Councillor Alex Loughran Colden Common Parish Council 
Councillor Waine Lawton Twyford Parish Council 
Councillor Harry Hellier West End Parish Council 
Councillor David Betts Allbrook & North Boyatt Parish 

Council 
Steve Szalay Southampton International Airport 
Phil Dominey South Western Railway 
Councillor Mary Freemantle Allbrook Parish Council 
 
Deputies Present: 
 
Councillor Derek Pretty Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
In Attendance: 
 
Councillor Barrie Margetts 
Lisa Hayes 

Southampton City Council 
Townhill Residents Association 

 

 

Apologies: 
 
Councillor David Fuller Southampton City Council 
Councillor John Savage Southampton City Council 

 
43. MINUTES 

 
The Vice-Chair opened the meeting at 14:03 as the Chair was having 
technical issues.  
 
RESOLVED –  
 
That the minutes of the meeting held on 8 October 2021 be agreed as a 
correct record. 
 

3

Agenda Item 2



2 

(NOTE: Councillor Airey (Chair) arrived at 14:06 – he did not take part in the 
debate or vote on the item. Councillor Irish arrived at 14:06 – he did not take 
part in the debate or vote on the item.) 
 

44. OPERATIONS DIRECTOR'S REPORT 
 
The Operations’ Director reported that: 
 

 There were no safety issues or incidents reported within the last 4 
months. 

 There were losses of £5.8 million in 2021, and £4.7 million losses were 
projected for 2022. 

 Airport opening hours were now operating as normal 7 days per week. 

 The Airport was also being used as a pop-up vaccine centre 
 

45. AIR SPACE CHANGE 
 
Director and Principal Consultant at ATSIX Expert Solutions, Kel Kirkland, 
presented the report.  
 
He updated the Committee that the comprehensive list of airspace options 
would be shared during stakeholder engagement workshops between June 
20 – 30 2022 and that the purpose of the sessions were to ensure that 
stakeholders were satisfied that the design optioned were aligned with the 
design principles and that the airport had properly understood and accounted 
for stakeholder concerns, specifically related to the design options. 
 
Councillor Bronk requested that he and his colleagues were added to the 
stakeholder list. 
 
Townhill Park Residents Association representative, Lisa Hayes, requested 
that it be checked that they were also on the stakeholder list. 
 
(NOTE: Kel Kirkland joined at 14:26, Steve Thurston joined at 14:49) 
 

46. NOISE 
 
It was reported that between 1 September 2021 and 31 December 2021, 117 
noise complaints were received. 57 complaints had been received from one 
household in the Bitterne Park area.   
 
Councillor Bronk requested confirmation why the visit mentioned in the 
minutes was deferred until the end of the judicial review. 
 
The Operations’ Director said it was because there was nothing to tell but he 
was happy to meet Councillor Bronk and colleagues to talk about noise 
contours and the way in which data is collected. 
 

47. ENVIRONMENT/SUSTAINABILITY UPDATE 
 
Steve Thurston, Head of Planning and Development at Southampton Airport, 
presented the report. 

4



3 

 
Councillor Mellor requested copies of the maps included in the report, and it 
was agreed that all presentation slides would be included in the minutes. 
 

48. RUNWAY APPLICATION JUDICIAL REVIEW UPDATE 
 
Steve Thurston, Head of Planning and Development at Southampton Airport, 
updated the Committee that the judicial review had an appeal date scheduled 
in the High Court for April 27 – 28 2022. The decision would be likely to be 
handed down over the following months. 
 

49. SECTION 106 AGREEMENT UPDATE 
 
A brief update was given to the Committee with regards to the Section 106 
Agreement.  
 

50. ACCESSIBILITY FORUM 
 
It was agreed that Accessibility Forum would be added to all agendas as a 
standing item. 
 

51. TECHNICAL WORKING GROUP FEEDBACK 
 
The Chair stated all items discussed at the meeting had been covered in 
today’s agenda. 
 

52. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 
 
The Chair announced that he would not be standing in the upcoming May 
elections and suggested that the Committee start to think about nominations 
for a new Chair. 
 
The Secretary confirmed that this would be followed up and would send more 
information to the Committee once the process had been agreed. 
 
The Chair thanked the airport staff, Committee members and the democratic 
services officers for their help with the Airport Consultative Committee during 
his time as Chair. 
 
The Vice-Chair thanked the Chair on behalf of all and stated he would be 
sorely missed. 
 
The next meeting will take place on 24 June 2022 at 2pm. Location to be 
confirmed. 
 

53. PRESENTATION SLIDES 

5



This page is intentionally left blank



SOUTHAMPTON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 

CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 
 

CONSTITUTION 
 
Name 
 
1. The name of the Committee is the Southampton International Airport 

Consultative Committee. 
 
Purpose 
 
2. The purpose of the Committee is to act as a means of consultation in relation 

to Southampton International Airport Limited in accordance with the provisions 
of Section 35 of the Civil Aviation Act 1982 or any statutory modification or re-
enactment thereof. 

 
Membership 
 
3. The airport operator shall always be represented on the Committee by one 

member and must be represented at all meetings of the Committee. 
 
4. The membership of the Committee, including the airport operator, shall not 

exceed 36 members. 
 
5. The membership shall be drawn from airport users, local authorities and other 

organisations representing the interests of persons concerned with the locality 
of the airport in the proportions given at Schedule 1. 

 
6. The current approved membership is shown at Schedule 2, and may from 

time to time be revised provided that it remains in conformity with Schedule 1. 
 
7. The members of the Committee shall be appointed by the bodies or 

organisations named in Schedule 2 hereto who shall be entitled to appoint the 
number of members set opposite their name in the said Schedule. 

 
8. The bodies or organisations represented shall be entitled to appoint a deputy 

for each of their members and such deputy shall be entitled to attend 
meetings of the Committee in the event of the appointed member being 
unable to attend and such deputy shall be entitled to act in the same manner 
as if he were the duly accredited delegate. 

 
9. Members appointed shall hold office for a period of one year (to be reviewed 

following the elections each May. 
 
10. A member appointed by a body or organisation named in Schedule 2 who 

ceases to be a member or officer of that body or organisation shall thereupon 
cease to be a member of the Committee. 

 

7

Agenda Item 3



11. On the death, resignation or other cessation of membership of a member, the 
body or organisation by who such member was appointed shall appoint a 
further representative to serve for the balance of the period of office of the 
original member. 

 
12. The Committee shall have power in special circumstances and for specific 

purposes to co-opt additional members not exceeding three in number to 
serve for such period or periods as the Committee may determine. 

 
13. Any member representing the airport operation or a local authority named in 

Schedule 2 hereto may be accompanied by an officer or other advisers but 
any such officer or adviser shall not have power to vote. 

 
14 Any organisation failing to send a representative to three consecutive 

meetings may have their membership disqualified. 
 
Meetings 
 
15. The Committee shall meet not less than three times in each calendar year at 

such times as the Committee or the Chairman may from time to time decide. 
 
Officials 
 
16. On an annual basis the Committee shall appoint a person to act as its 

Secretary in the forthcoming year and shall elect one of the members of the 
Committee to be its Chairman and another member to be its Vice-Chairman 
for the like period. 

 
17 It shall be the duty of the Secretary: 
 

(i) issue notices of meetings of the Committee to the members thereof 
and to place on the agenda for such meetings such matters which are 
proper for the Committee to consider and which he is reasonably 
required to do by members of the Committee; 

 
(ii) to prepare minutes of the meetings of the Committee and to distribute 

the same to the members thereof; and 
 

(iii) take such action as is appropriate to give effect to the decisions of the 
Committee. 

 
Expenses 
 
18. The expenses incurred by the Committee shall be met in such way as the 

Committee (with the consent of the appointing body or organisation) may 
lawfully determine. 
  

8



 
Alterations to the constitution 
 
19. Alterations to this Constitution shall only be made by the Committee with the 

consent of the airport operator and where not less than 16 members have 
formally signified their acceptance of the alteration. 

 
(June 2022) 

 
 
 

9



MEMBERSHIP CATEGORIES 
 

Category Maximum representation Category total 

Local Authorities   

County Councils 2  

District/Unitary Councils 9 11 
 

Community Interests   

Trades Councils 1  

Chambers of Commerce 1  

Tourism South East  1 
 

 

Solent Local Enterprise 
Partnership 

1  

Parish Councils/Residents 
Associations  

8 12 

Airport Users   

Airport Organisations  4  

Passenger Interests 8 12 
 

Airport Operator 1 1  
 

 
Total membership  

  
36 

 

10



SCHEDULE 2 
 

PROPOSED MEMBERSHIP  
 

Local Authorities    Members 
     
County Council  Hampshire County Council   2 
     
District/Unitary Councils:  Eastleigh Borough Council 

Southampton City Council 
Test Valley Borough Council 
Winchester City Council 
 

  3 
 3 
 1 
 2 

 
     
Community Interests     
     
Trades Councils:  Winchester and District Trades Union 

Council 
  1 

     
Chambers of Commerce:  Hampshire Chamber of Commerce and 

Industry 
  1 

     
Business Community  Tourism South East 

 
  1 

  Solent Local Enterprise Partnership  1 

Parish Councils/Residents 
Associations 

 Bishopstoke Parish Council 
Colden Common Parish Council 
West End Parish Council  
Twyford Parish Council 
Allbrook Parish Council 
Eastleigh Town Council 
Bitterne Park Residents Association 
Townhill Park Residents Association 

 1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

     
Airport Users     
     
Airport Organisations:  Aurigny 

Servisair 
National Air Traffic Services 
Border Force 

  1 
 1 

1 
1 

     
Passenger Interests:  Hampshire Economic Partnership 

Southampton Action for Access  
South Western Railway 
Cross Country Trains 
Older Persons Group 
British Association of Travel Agents 

  1 
 1 

1 
1 
1 
1 

11



Independent Passenger Representative 
Environmental Group 

1 
1 

     
Airport Operator   Southampton International Airport Ltd   1 
     
Co-optees    3 

 

 

 

 

12



Airport Membership (by category) – Membership 10 June 2022 

*number in brackets denotes how many members the Constitution states they should 

have, if no number they are not currently listed in the Constitution.   

+If there is no name listed below, we are unaware of their current representative 

Organisations in bold italic font have previously been members of the Committee 

and should have been included in the revised membership agreed in June 2021 

 

Local Authorities     
     
County Council  Hampshire County Council (2) 

Wayne Irish 
Derek Mellor 

  

     
District/Unitary 
Councils: 

 Eastleigh Borough Council (3) 
Cllr Janice Asman 
Cllr Tim Groves 
Cllr Derek Pretty 
 
Southampton City Council (3) 
John Savage 
David Fuller 
Spiros Vassiliou 
 
Test Valley Borough Council (1) 
Martin Hatley  
Alan Dowden (Deputy) 
 
Winchester City Council (2) 
Kelsie Learney  
Vivian Achwal 
Susan Cook (Deputy) 
Tony Bronk (Deputy) 
 
 

  

     
Community Interests     
     
Trades Councils:  Winchester and District Trades Union 

Council (1) 
  

     
Chambers of Commerce:  Hampshire Chamber of Commerce (1) 

Ross McNally 
Mark Miller (Deputy) 

  

     
Business Community  Tourism South East (1) 

Fran Downton 
 

  

13



Solent Local Enterprise Partnership 
(1) 
Stuart Baker 
 

Parish 
Councils/Residents 
Associations 

 
 
 

Bishopstoke Parish Council (1) 
Martin Lyon 
Anne Winstanley (Deputy) 
 
Colden Common Parish Council (1) 
Richard Izard 
 
West End Parish Council (1) 
Rick MacDonald 
 
Bitterne Park Residents Association 
(1) 
Mrs J Smith 
Malcolm Pain 
 
Townhill Park Residents Association 
(1) 
Lisa Hayes 
 
Twyford Parish Council (1) 
Waine Lawton 
Tony Bronk (Deputy) 
 
Allbrook Parish Council (1) 
David Betts 
 
Eastleigh Town Council (1) 

 

 

     
Airport Users     
     
Airport Organisations:  Aurigny (1) 

Dave Cox (Head of Ground Ops) 
Servisair (1) 
National Air Traffic Services (1) 
Chris Myers 
Border Force (1) 
Paul Rogers 

   
 

     
Passenger Interests:  Hampshire Economic Partnership (1) 

Southampton Action for Access (1) 
Chris Hall (Parability) 
South Western Railway (1) 
Phil Dominey 
Cross Country Trains (1)  
Jody Ball 
Alex Bray 

   
 

14



Richard Gibson 
Age Concern (or other older persons 
group) (1) 
British Association of Travel Agents 
(1) 
Independent Passenger 
Representative (1) 
Environmental Group (TBD) (1)  

     
Airport Operator   Southampton International Airport 

Ltd 
Steve Szalay 
 

  (1)  
 
 

     
 
Others 
 
Co-optees (3) 
 
Support Officers (non-
committee members) 

  
 

 

 

  

Officers  Neil Scott (EBC) 
Matt Blythe (EBC) 
Rosie Zambra (SCC) 
Dave Ingram (WCC) 
 

  

Observers  Paul Openshaw (Eastleigh Green Party) 
Angela Cotton  

  

     
MPs  Paul Holmes 

Caroline Nokes 
Royston Smith 
Alan Whitehead 
Steve Brine 

  

     
Airport Officers  Steve Thurston 

Amy Le Vieux 
Nigel Spence 
Julie Stirling 

  

     
EBC Support  Laura Johnston 

Nikki Dunne 
Catherine Collins 

  

 

 

15



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
SOUTHAMPTON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT  
CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE  MEMBERS 
 
 
Participation  
 
Members will be given an induction pack which will include a copy of the Constitution 
which includes how the committee works. To ensure the effective operation of the 
committee there is an expectation of commitment from all members to participate 
actively in the work and discussions of the committee.  
 
To help with this, we have  Code of Conduct below that can be used to ensure 
members understand what is expected of them, as well as the standards of behaviour 
expected of consultative committee members. 
 
Code of Conduct  
 

 Respect: Committee members should treat each other with respect and courtesy 
at all times.  

 Commitment: Committee members should dedicate sufficient time to prepare for 
and attend meetings, including seeking advice and views from others in their 
organisation where appropriate.  

 Conflicts of Interest: Members should identify and declare any conflicts of interest 
(actual, potential or perceived), particularly where members do not represent an 
organisation. 

 Participation: Members should participate fully in meetings. They should listen to 
what others have to say and keep an open mind while contributing constructively 
to discussions. Actions assigned to members should be fulfilled in a timely 
manner and progress reported back on at the next meeting.  

 Openness and Accountability: Members should be open and accountable to each 
other and the organisations and communities they represent about their work on 
the committee.  

 

17

Agenda Item 4



 

 

17  

18



 Confidentiality: Members should respect the status of any confidential issues 
they discuss.  
 
 
Discussion  
 3.15 During meetings it is important that members should be given adequate 
opportunity to represent the views of those whom they represent and that no 
organisation or one group should dominate proceedings. Chairs should ensure 
discussion is on topic while members should make their point in a concise and 
constructive manner.  
 
Voting  
 3.16 It is expected that matters would be resolved by consensus. In general, the 
Chairman should avoid taking votes on matters other than those relating to the 
membership of the committee and its sub-groups.  
 
Minutes and Actions  
 3.17 The minutes of the meeting should be concise, but representative of the 
issues and views discussed. Committee publications should reflect the range of views 
and advice and/or recommendations to the airport operator put forward by members 
and should not merely reflect the majority viewpoint on any issue. Actions should also 
be recorded and followed up on at subsequent meetings.  
 
 

19



This page is intentionally left blank



  

 

 

 

 

Accessibility Forum Meeting 
Friday 29 April 2022 

 

Attended by: 

Cllr Janice Asman  Eastleigh Borough Council 

Zilli Akram   Steps Worldwide 

James Alderson  Southampton Airport 

Julie Stirling   Southampton Airport (taking notes) 

 

1. Welcome and apologies 

- Welcome to Zilli Akram on first attendance at this meeting. 

- Apologies: Sabina Amariei and Mark Chambers, OCS (PRM provider); Keith Hatter and Andy 

Grace, Winchester Area Access for All (WAAA); Steve Szalay, Southampton Airport; Paul Scott, 

Glasgow Airport. 

 

2. Previous Meeting 

- held October 2021 

 

3. Terms of Reference 

Membership to be made up of representatives from: 

- Eastleigh Borough Council, Chair (TBC) and others 

- Charities working to promote wider accessibility 

- Southampton Airport Terminal Operations Manager 

- Southampton Airport Operations Director 

- Businesses (Taxi, Bus) 

- Civil Aviation Authority (CAA) 

Record of meetings to be taken 

 

4. CAA Report 

- Awaiting CAA’s next audit.  Re-assessment due shortly based around Persons of Reduced Mobility 

(PRM) and those with hidden disabilities. 

- Ensures Southampton Airport conforms to CAP1228 by strict governance. 

- CAA works with Southampton Airport to improve performance.  Achieved ‘Good’ at last audit in 2020 

and working hard to better this. 

 

5. Feedback from other meetings – CAA/Airport Consultative Committee (ACC)/ Airport 

Operators Committee (AOC) 

- The CAA had made a preliminary visit to the airport ahead of the expected audit and were happy 

with the work so far. 

- Janice A. will provide a note via email with an update from the previous ACC. The next meeting of 

will be held in June. 

 

6. Performance – Statistics and Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) 

- James A. gave an explanation of details. 

- PRM passengers are tracked through the airport and the process is also timed. 

- There is close governance to ensure PRM passengers are met within ten minutes of arrival. 
21

Agenda Item 10



All passengers are to be met withing 30 minutes of arrival. OCS actively aiming for ten minutes or 

under and are now forecasting demand 24 hours in advance which has led to much improvement. 

- Customer Feedback:  Praise and complaint both noted as examples. 

- Janice A. queried the ability of passengers to pre-notify of their need for assistance.  Was this highly 

publicised so that people were aware?  James A. reported that some airlines where excellent at 

highlighting the service to customers while others were not so good.  Much work had been done in 

this area and the pre-notification rate was increasing well. 

- Janice A. also noted that the Channel Islands flights carried many passengers to hospital treatment 

in Southampton.  James A. informed that the airport team worked closely with the hospitals so that 

they were aware and could advise of their patient passenger requirements. 

 

7. Miscellaneous 

- PRM Charges.  Passenger were charged through the airline. 

- Training. OCS undertaking Dementia Awareness Training.  James A. added that input from Steps 

Worldwide on how best to support those with lower limb conditions would be very helpful. 

- Initiatives 

- Equipment.  OCS now use Ambulift and S-MAX chair devices. 

- Infrastructure 

- Visits 

 

8. Charity Updates 

- Winchester Area Access for All.  James A. had hosted two representatives on a visit to the airport, 

progressing thoroughly through the departure and arrival channels.  All observations and comments 

were noted with suggestions for improvement, particularly around the braille signage for lone 

travellers arriving and also ongoing use of PDQ payment machines with raised braille keypads (rather 

than touchpads). 

- Zilli A. outlined the work of Steps Worldwide and the support provided to those with lower limb 

conditions, with a focus on how to make the world more inclusive. The distances able to walk were 

often not far and usually assistance may not be sought.  The charity was also campaigning for adults 

with Club Foot and were keen to publicise the support available.  Zilli also offered to introduce a 

colleague at the next meeting of this forum. 

 

9. Any other Business 

- Janice A. asked if the charity One Community suggested by the ACC had been contacted?  

James A. had spoken to One Community and there was a significant charge for their attendance. 

Steve Szalay, Operations Director was exploring the possibility of funding to support this. 

 

10. Date of next meeting 

 

To be held at the end of October.  Date to be confirmed. 

22



  

 

 

 

 

Technical Working Group Meeting 
Friday 27 May 2022 – via Teams 

 

Attended by: Cllr Janice Asman  Eastleigh Borough Council 

Neil Scott   Eastleigh Borough Council 

Abby Toms   Winchester City Council 

Steve Szalay   SIAL 

Steve Thurston  SIAL 

Nigel Spence   SIAL 

Julie Stirling   SIAL (notes) 

Apologies: David Ingram   Winchester City Council  

 

1. Notes of previous meeting and matters raised 

- Actions from the previous meeting: 

  Steve Szalay to update the Terms of Reference for the TWG – Completed. 

  Steve Szalay to provide a timeline for Airspace Change – will be shown in this meeting. Completed. 

 

2. Terms of Reference - SS 

SS outlined the ToRs. 

- ST noted that as the Freeport was out of scope of the airport.  The Freeport would not be included 

on the TWG agenda. 

- AT asked for a contact regarding membership of the ACC.  This is Laura Johnston, Democratic 

Services Manager at EBC. 

- NSc added that the TWG responds to queries from the ACC regarding environmental matters which 

include the Noise Action Plan and air pollution. 

- SS outlined the OD’s update that would be given at the ACC meeting. 

 

3. Airspace Change - NSp 

- Stakeholder engagement meetings exploring designs being held at end of June.  JA noted that she 

would be attending. It was suggested that the new ACC Chair/Vice-chair be invited. 

- Consultation for part 2 will be conducted in 2023.  Main change will take place 2026/27. 

- SS showed airspace change timeline.  AT asked if this had been sent to parish councils? 

Action:  SS to provide stakeholder list of those included in engagement for airspace change. 

 

4. Noise - Nsp 

SIAL was currently three months into a six-month trial with consultation company Trax undertaking 

the noise complaints and statistics. 

For the period 1 January to 21 May 2022 

- No night flights; helicopter and training flights well within permitted limits. 

- Noise complaints: 180 complaints were received from 38 households. 7 households were in Bitterne 

Park.  1 household here accounted for 53% of complaints. 93% of complaints were from the south 

and 7% from the north. AT requested an explanatory note to say what areas are covered to the north. 

Action: NSp to provide a more detailed area map to assist in understanding where noise 

complaints were made. 

It was suggested to supply wind direction data for the ACC, as some years deviated more from the 

23

Agenda Item 11



prevailing south westerly direction than others. 

Of the complaints, three aircraft did not comply with the noise action plan. One was caused by a 

commercial airline, the other two by smaller aircraft. 

Non-compliance was discussed.  This is being explored and should be at an AGS Group level for all 

airports.  NSc noted it would be ideal to have a non-compliance framework. 

- NSc asked how the relationship with Trax works. NSp explained that all complaints are received via 

the SOU Noise Complaints email address.  Trax have an agreement to respond within 3 working 

days.  They interrogate infringements of noise preferred routes and contact airlines/aircraft if any 

infringements are known.  Still managed overall by SIAL.  NSc questioned the response time of three 

days and asked if this could be earlier?  NSp explained that the response time was tight as is. 

JA queried the training flights.  NSp explained these flights were not infringing as they were orbiting 

which were not movements.  It was difficult for them to find other areas of controlled airspace and 

these were predominantly crews training as pilots rather than pleasure flights. 

 

5. Environmental Issues 

Will cover Sustainability and Air Pollution at future meetings. 

 

6. Project Sun, Runway extension - ST 

- Judicial Review was held in the High Court on 27/28 April 2022. On 23 May the judge turned down 

all four grounds with claimants’ immediate appeal refused. Claimants have until 13 June to appeal.  If 

claimant does not proceed with an appeal, SIAL is able to start the runway extension. 

- The Southern Water foul main is be relocated first, with runway works planned for the year end. 

- Section 106 will be addressed before the start and once the ability to proceed is known, the plan will 

be shared with this group and with the Airport Consultative Committee. 

- Solent Freeport overall – final business case has been submitted.  The Navigator Quarter comprises 

of airport, Network Rail and Diaggio Pension Trust land, with a site-specific agreement for all three.  

There were concerns with the Diaggio land around existing tenants, however SIAL and Network Rail 

would still proceed.  There is a focus on bringing the link road forwards to enable access to the land.  

This will swing over Wide Lane and continue past the northern end of the runway.  Chickenhall link 

road will be delivered at a later date.  ST clarified that a tax site is an enterprise area allowing a local 

authority to use retained rates for infrastructure improvement in a Freeport. 

7. Items for the ACC agenda 

- Operations Director’s Report, Steve Szalay 

- Air Space Change, Nigel Spence 

- Noise, Nigel Spence 

- Environment/Sustainability update, Steve Szalay 

- Runway Application Judicial Review update, Steve Thurston 

- Section 106 Agreement update, Steve Thurston 

8. Any other business 

- Reports from other working groups to be formed. 

 

Date of the next meeting:  Friday 23 September 2022, 14:00 

24



Southampton International Airport

Airport Consultative Committee

Proposal for Chair


I am Tim Groves.  


My career has been in civil engineering, and transport.  I am an Eastleigh Borough and 
Hampshire County Councillor.  I have lived and worked in the area since 2005.


I have been appointed as David Airey’s successor as Cabinet Member for Transport on 
Eastleigh Borough Council.


I am a Fellow of the Chartered Institution of Highways and Transportation and a past 
Southern Region Chair.  My background is as a Chartered Engineer and Member of the 
Institution of Civil Engineers.  I was also a Member of the Chartered Management 
Institute, and Treasurer of the Solent Branch.

 

In have spent 18 months at London Heathrow Airport supporting capital improvements 
including installing land based electricity to aircraft when parked to reduce pollution 
avoiding them having to have engines running when at terminals, modernisation of the 
Terminal 5 Departure Lounge, improvements to Special Assistance for those with reduced 
mobility, electronic security checks for passengers and liquids, and improvements to retail 
and other passenger facilities.  


I understand how airports work, and the challenges they face.  I am aware of the 
importance of the National Air Traffic Services (NATS) and the need for efficient use of 
airspace to minimise time of flights, costs and carbon emissions.


I know the importance of stakeholder engagement having led development of highway 
route management strategies considering multi-modal issues, and am particularly aware 
of concerns over noise and pollution related to the airport. One of these route 
management strategies was for the route from Exeter to Southampton.  


As Chair and with the support of members, I will ensure that the airport consultative 
committee carries out its role in accordance with government guidance, and that views of 
all members are able to be heard, discussed and recorded. Part of that will be to monitor 
and challenge whether aircraft types and movements restricted by planning conditions 
are complied with.


I would like to see a viable airport with excellent rail connections, able to support our 
community.   Building on our local historical and industrial record, I would like to see the 
airport used by local businesses as an opportunity for innovation and development of 
zero carbon technology and transport, and ultimately contribute initiatives to really 
address the climate emergency.


TJG

5/6/22


25

Agenda Item 12



This page is intentionally left blank



My name is Councillor John Savage. I wish to put myself forward as chair of the 
Southampton International Airport Consultative Committee (ACC).  

As a City Councillor for six years I have a track record of representing local 

residents and communicating complex issues between stakeholders on a wide 

range of issues. Some of my early work as a councillor involved work with 

NESTA to set up the “Clean Air Café” in St Denys (Southampton). This 

community engagement continued on to establish the St Denys Active Travel 

Zone, attracting huge sums of government money, requiring sensitive 

consultation between stakeholders with mixed views around changes to road 

access, but ultimately with increased safety and reduction of traffic in 

residential streets.  

I also chaired the Southampton Planning and Rights of Way Panel for two years 

ensuring that all the views of the disparate parties were clearly represented 

and later went on to chair the Southampton City Council scrutiny inquiry panel 

into “A Carer Friendly Southampton”.  

My work has always involved communication between different organisations 

and individuals, seeking a wide-as-possible consensus towards service 

improvement and support to find the best outcomes, compromising where 

possible, and explaining rationale to stakeholders when it is not. 

I believe my experience places me in a good position to promote greater 

understanding both to the surrounding community about airport operations 

and to the airport operator about the impact of those operations, and through 

fellow members of the committee, to reach a common understanding between 

interested groups, so that issues can be resolved amicably. 

For some time, the ACC has been chaired by members from Eastleigh Borough 

Council. Given the recent judicial review and the understanding that the 

runway extension is likely to go ahead as planned, it is time that a councillor 

for an area more highly impacted by the potential increase in passenger 

numbers takes over the role as chair. 

In my view, the ACC to date has not provided sufficient challenge. It is very 

important that as these plans go ahead, the committee’s role in holding the 

airport to account by monitoring the implementation of post-extension 

commitments is monitored and challenged when necessary. 

27



During this period of change, I believe it would be important to set up an 

annual work plan for the committee to identify priorities, draw together a wide 

range of views and obtain meaningful feedback on the work of the committee. 

For example the committee may wish to consider: 

 The airport plans for changes to early morning schedules as flights 

increase or as different aircraft come into use 

 Changes to road traffic patterns 

 Construction management plans and associated impacts locally 

 Changes to service levels as passenger numbers in the terminal increase 

 Noise mitigation schedules  

 The allocation of funds to the community 

If we are not careful, the ACC can too easily fall into being a cheerleader for 

the airport rather than the being a critical friend to the airport company. Given 

the impending runway extension, this role of listening, advising, and 

supporting the airport while holding the airport to account for assurances 

made, has never been more important. 

Cllr John Savage 

 

 

28



 
 

APPLICATION FOR VICE CHAIR 
SOUTHAMPTON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 

 
Janice Asman  representing Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
 
 
I first became a member of the Committee in 2015, then being the representative for West End Parish 
Council. In 2019, then a Borough Councillor I was appointed Vice Chair to the Committee and have been 
such since then. Currently I also chair the Accessibility Forum of this committee. 
My experience of vice/chairing, chairing meetings is not limited to this committee but other 
appointments include the following:- 
Currently chair to EBC Licensing Committee.  Vice Chair to Hedge End West End and Botley Local Area 
Committee. I have chaired a number of EBC Licensing Panels. 
As a West End Parish Councillor, since 2011, I have been vice chair 3 times and chair 3 times.  In addition 
I have chaired both Planning, and Policy and Resources Committees of the Parish. 
 
I believe a good chair/vice chair should possess, among others, at least the following qualities, 
leadership skills, experience of committee work, tact and diplomacy, good ‘people’ skills, enthusiasm, 
good listener, impartiality and the ability to respect confidences. Together with my past work 
background as a Legal Executive, my experience as outlined above, has I think, given me a sound 
grounding in these qualities. 
 
Although I would in no way hold myself as being an expert on every subject the Southampton ACC 
discusses I take every opportunity to gain more knowledge, by seeking advice from others, attending the 
Airport’s Technical Working Group and such briefings and seminars as are available in respect of such 
matters as ‘Noise’ and ‘Airspace Change Proposal’. In addition I have been able to attend, on line, for the 
past two years the Annual General Meeting of UK Airport Consultative Committees.  
 
Close liaison with the Airport, at all times, is essential and I consider I have a good working relationship 
with the members of the Airport   with whom I am in contact. 
 
When chairing a meeting of the Committee it is essential to bear in mind that the ACC is a forum that 
provides an opportunity for the exchange of information between airport and interested parties.  They 
make recommendations to the airport management and other bodies when appropriate as well as being 
a place where there is an opportunity to reach common understanding between interested groups 
about the nature of the airport operation in the hope that issues can be resolved amicably.  The Chair 
should help ensure that meetings are conducted in an efficient and appropriate manner that encourages 
contributions from all committee members. 
 
A Vice Chair should be someone a Chair can trust as a sounding board to give them support, giving 
informal feedback, honest advice and a fresh perspective. A Chair cannot always read everything that’s 
going on, and an extra pair of eyes and ears can be a real help. 
 
 
 

29

Agenda Item 13



This page is intentionally left blank



My name is Councillor John Savage. I wish to put myself forward as chair of the 
Southampton International Airport Consultative Committee (ACC).  

As a City Councillor for six years I have a track record of representing local 

residents and communicating complex issues between stakeholders on a wide 

range of issues. Some of my early work as a councillor involved work with 

NESTA to set up the “Clean Air Café” in St Denys (Southampton). This 

community engagement continued on to establish the St Denys Active Travel 

Zone, attracting huge sums of government money, requiring sensitive 

consultation between stakeholders with mixed views around changes to road 

access, but ultimately with increased safety and reduction of traffic in 

residential streets.  

I also chaired the Southampton Planning and Rights of Way Panel for two years 

ensuring that all the views of the disparate parties were clearly represented 

and later went on to chair the Southampton City Council scrutiny inquiry panel 

into “A Carer Friendly Southampton”.  

My work has always involved communication between different organisations 

and individuals, seeking a wide-as-possible consensus towards service 

improvement and support to find the best outcomes, compromising where 

possible, and explaining rationale to stakeholders when it is not. 

I believe my experience places me in a good position to promote greater 

understanding both to the surrounding community about airport operations 

and to the airport operator about the impact of those operations, and through 

fellow members of the committee, to reach a common understanding between 

interested groups, so that issues can be resolved amicably. 

For some time, the ACC has been chaired by members from Eastleigh Borough 

Council. Given the recent judicial review and the understanding that the 

runway extension is likely to go ahead as planned, it is time that a councillor 

for an area more highly impacted by the potential increase in passenger 

numbers takes over the role as chair. 

In my view, the ACC to date has not provided sufficient challenge. It is very 

important that as these plans go ahead, the committee’s role in holding the 

airport to account by monitoring the implementation of post-extension 

commitments is monitored and challenged when necessary. 

31



During this period of change, I believe it would be important to set up an 

annual work plan for the committee to identify priorities, draw together a wide 

range of views and obtain meaningful feedback on the work of the committee. 

For example the committee may wish to consider: 

 The airport plans for changes to early morning schedules as flights 

increase or as different aircraft come into use 

 Changes to road traffic patterns 

 Construction management plans and associated impacts locally 

 Changes to service levels as passenger numbers in the terminal increase 

 Noise mitigation schedules  

 The allocation of funds to the community 

If we are not careful, the ACC can too easily fall into being a cheerleader for 

the airport rather than the being a critical friend to the airport company. Given 

the impending runway extension, this role of listening, advising, and 

supporting the airport while holding the airport to account for assurances 

made, has never been more important. 

Cllr John Savage 

 

 

32


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	3 Review of Constitution and Membership
	ACC Membership (showing amendments)

	4 Code of Conduct
	10 Accessibility Forum
	11 Technical Working Group feedback
	12 Appointment of Chair for 2022/23
	ACC Chair or VC - John Savage

	13 Appointment of Vice Chair for 2022/23
	ACC Chair or VC - John Savage


